GREG 1 DAVIES

Director
DATE: November 19, 2012
TO: Paul R. Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management
FROM: Greg Davies
Director of Public Utilities
RE: BID RECOMMENDATION —# SA004637

PURCHASE OF SINGI1.E AXLE DUMP TRUCK w/PLOW

The Purchasing office opened formal bids on November 1, 2012 for the purchase of One (1)
Single Axle Dump Truck w/Plow. Item # 1 was for a Single Axle Dump ~ Diesel. Item #2 was
for a Single Axle Dump — CNG. Two (2) bids were received.

The Division of Power and Water does not wish to purchase Item #1 for a Single Axle Dump -
Diesel.

The Division of Power and Water does wish to purchase Item #2 for a Single Axle Dump ~
CNG. FYDA Freightliner 1250 Walcutt Rd. Columbus, Ohio 43228 was the lowest responsive
responsible bidder (sole-bidder). I recommend that they be awarded one Single Axle Dump
Truck w/Plow that includes the CNG option at a price of $184,957.00 (Pengwyn Dump Body).
The total bid will be for $184.,957.00.

The second bidder Center City International Trucks submitted a No-Bid on [tem #2.
If additional information is needed, please contact Jim Tindle at 614-724-0128.
Pc: Rick Westerfield

Danella Pettenskd
Jim Tindle

Ry
columbus. gov
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